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FDC Building 

22-24 Junction Street 

Forest Lodge, NSW 2037 

 

Attention: Matthew Boukas 

 

 

 

RE: GWS Giants, Training Facility – Electrical Design Compliance 

Dear Matthew, 

We advise that Services 4 Buildings Pty Ltd has been engaged by LCS-I Electrical and Data 

Limited and have undertaken Electrical Engineering services for the new Training facility for the 

GWS Giants at their Sydney Olympic Park premises.  

We have completed the electrical engineering design for the new training facility and confirm it is 

in accordance with the  

+ National Construction Code 2022  

+ Relevant Australian Standards including but not limited to  

− Electrical: AS/NZS 3000, AS/NZS 3008.1.1,  

− Internal lighting: AS/NZS1680.0, AS/NZS2560.2.1, AS/NZS 2560.2 

− Emergency and Exit Lighting: NCC/BCA  2022 Part E4, AS/NZS 2293 

− Energy Efficiency: NCC/BCA  2022 Clauses J7D3. J7D4, J7D6, J9D3, J9D5 

− External lighting: AS/NZS 1158.3.1., AS4282 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

Jacob Theodorou 

Associate 


